

Ingrid Taylor-Moss

Wine list

Champagne and Sparkling

2007	Recaredo <i>Gran Reserva Cava</i> Extra Brut Alt Penedes, Spain	102
2008	Lallier Grand Cru Champagne, France	105
2010	Bellavista Brut Franciacorta, Italy	120
2015	Oakridge Blanc de blancs Yarra Valley, Australia	80
NV	Agrapart <i>Terroirs</i> Blanc de Blancs Brut Grand Cru Champagne, France	125
NV	Jacquesson <i>Cuvée No. 740</i> Extra Brut Champagne, France	115
2008	Pol Roger <i>Blanc de Blancs</i> Brut Champagne, France	160
2005	Franck Pascal <i>Quintessence</i> Champagne, France	160
2007	Delamotte <i>Blanc de Blancs</i> Champagne, France	165
NV	Laherte Fères <i>Les Sept Cepages</i> Champagne, France	185
1996	Boizel <i>Joyau de France</i> Champagne, France	225

Rosé Champagne

NV	André Clouet <i>Rosé No. 3</i> Champagne, France	90
NV	Deutz <i>Rosé</i> Champagne, France	110
NV	Duval Leroy <i>Rosé Prestige</i> Champagne, France	150

Commented [ITM1]: Wines are listed by weight

Commented [ITM2]: Producer—bold

Commented [ITM3]: Subheading (including when subheading is classification/style)—italics

Commented [ITM4]: Classification/style—standard

Commented [ITM5]: Vintage/Non-vintage

Commented [ITM6]: Region

Commented [ITM7]: Country

Commented [ITM8]: Price

Commented [ITM9]: Doesn't need separate section, that is preference

Commented [ITM10]: Wines can be listed by price, I recommend weight, as the style of wine is the most important thing to portray to the customer

White

2017	Grosset <i>Polish Hill</i> Riesling Clare Valley, Australia	74
2010	Knappstein <i>Aokland Vineyard</i> Riesling Clare Valley, Australia	53
2015	Weingut Knoll Loibner <i>Federspiel</i> Riesling Wachau, Austria	62
2015	Pieropan <i>Calvarino</i> Garganega Soave, Italy	69
2016	Gérard Boulay Sauvignon Blanc Sancerre, France	73
2015	Chalmers Greco Heathcote, Australia	43
2016	Champalou <i>Sac</i> Chenin Blanc Vouvray, France	53
2016	Louis Michel & Fils Chablis Chardonnay Burgundy, France	60
2014	Domaine Long-Depaquit <i>Les Clos</i> Chablis Grand Cru Chardonnay Burgundy, France	175
2014	Idlewild <i>Fox Hill</i> Arneis Mendocino, USA	84
2014	Equipo Navazos <i>La Bota de Florpower 67</i> Palomino Jerez, Spain	Aged under flor 85
2015	Jean-Marc Pillot <i>Le Haut des Champs</i> Bourgogne Blanc Chardonnay Burgundy, France	70
2016	Irrewarra <i>From a Farr</i> Chardonnay Irrewarra, Australia	83
2015	Henri Boillot <i>Les Charmes 1er Cru</i> Chardonnay Meursault, France	225
2014	Yeringberg Marsanne, Roussanne Yarra Valley, Australia	72
2014	Vidonia <i>Suertes del Marque</i> Listán Blanco Tenerife, Spain	80
2007	Angelo Gaja <i>Gaja & Rey</i> Chardonnay Langhe, Italy	295

Commented [ITM11]: Having a recognisably classic wine at the head of a wine list is a good trick for establishing trust with the customer

Commented [ITM12]: Would recommend a AUS/NZ substitute for Sav if Sancerre is too French

Commented [ITM13]: Dry

Commented [ITM14]: Very specific style

Commented [ITM15]: Bourgogne Blanc and Chardonnay are the same, as white wine from Burgundy is most time Chardonnay

Commented [ITM16]: All good wine lists should have a top tier Burgundy

Commented [ITM17]: Unusual wines at high price points allow the intrigued customer to find something unexpected, also have low rotation

Rosé

2016	Escondido Touriga Nacional Swartland WO, South Africa	45
2017	Mosé Sangiovese Alphine Valley, Australia	55
2015	SRC Nerello Mascalese, Carricante, Minnella, Insolia Sicily, Italy	70
2016	Foster e Rocco Sangiovese <i>Magnum</i> Heathcote, Victoria	80
2015	Château du Rouët , Grenache, Cinsault, Tibourenc Provence, France	43

Commented [ITM18]: Important to have low price point for accessibility

Commented [ITM19]: Magnum or 1500ml

Commented [ITM20]: Always include accents

Red

2013	Terrazze Dell'Etna <i>Carrusi</i> Nerello Mascalese Etna, Italy	65
2014	Jean-Marc Burgaud <i>Morgon Grands Crus</i> Gamay Beaujolais, France	63
2015	Dme de Bellene <i>Bourgogne Rogue</i> Pinot Noir Burgundy, France	60
2012	Charteris <i>The Winter Vineyard</i> Pinot Noir Central Otago, New Zealand	85
2016	Pooley <i>Butcher's Hill</i> Pinot Noir Tasmania, Australia	93
2017	Ochota Barrels <i>From the North</i> Mourvèdre Barossa, Australia	59
2011	Grimalt Caballero <i>Callet</i> Mallorca, Spain	155
2011	Quinta da Muradella <i>Alanda</i> Mencía, Bastardo, Garnacha Tintorera Monterrei, Spain	69
2013	Poderi Aldo Conterno <i>Conca Tre Pile</i> Barbera Barbera D'Alba, Italy	94
2010	Niepoort & Guimaro <i>Ladredo</i> Mencía Ribeira Sacra, Spain	136
2011	Vaeni Damascenos Xinomavro Naoussa, Greece	56
2013	Domaine du Pegau <i>Cuvee Reserve</i> Chateaufeuf du Pape Southern Rhone Valley, France	168
2009	Pian dell'Orino Brunello di Montalcino Tuscany, Italy	230
2010	Quintodecimo <i>Grande Cerzito</i> Taurasi Riserva Campania, Italy	330
2014	Paulo Laureano <i>Reserve</i> <i>Field Blend</i> Alentejo, Portugal	60
2013	Mas de Daumas Gassac <i>Rouge</i> Languedoc, France	95
2010	Retro Cellars <i>Howell Mountain</i> Petite Sirah Napa Valley, California, USA	100
2010	Izway <i>Harold</i> Shiraz Eden Valley, Australia	130
2015	Ogier <i>La Rosine</i> <i>Syrah</i> Northern Rhone Valley, France	70
2013	Pheasant's Tears Saperavi Caucasus, Georgia	77
2013	Auguste Clape Cornas Northern Rhone, France	229
2013	Ridge <i>Geyserville</i> Zinfandel Sonoma County, California	135

Commented [ITM21]: Short for Domaine. Domaine is more professional

Commented [ITM22]: Sub-regions in Tasmania are not commonly known, would only say Tasmania

Commented [ITM23]: Very rare grapes are interesting on a wine list or alienating depending on market

Commented [ITM24]: Chateaufeuf du Pape could also be subregion instead of Southern Rhone Valley

Commented [ITM25]: Could include all grapes, or write main three

Commented [ITM26]: Could have sub-section of Shiraz/Syrah to signal that are the same name

Sweet

Commented [ITM27]: Can put 375ml up here is only have standard bottles

2016	Mount Horrocks <i>Cordon Cut</i> Riesling 375ml Marlborough, New Zealand	53
2008	Pyramid Valley <i>Hill Vineyard</i> Late Harvest Semillon 750ml Marlborough, New Zealand	75
2000	Warre's Vintage Port 375ml Douro Valley, Portugal	110
2010	Dider Dagueneau <i>Les Jardins de Babylone</i> Petite Manseng 750ml Jurancon, France	275

Commented [ITM28]: Always emphasise size